



RASHEED KHALID MOHAMED

LABORATORY CHEMIST

CARRER SUMMARY:

Highly organized, motivated, and professional Analytical Chemist with more than 5 years of experience in performing chemical analysis of variety of petroleum products using specialized equipment and analytical techniques. Possess excellent communication, researching, analytical, report-writing, and technical skills along with the ability to coordinate and work with cross-functional teams.

Education

BACHELOR (HONORS) IN SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY (CHEMISTRY)
Sudan University of Science and Technology | Nov 2014

Experience

LABORATORY CHEMIST

Khartoum Refinery Co. Ltd | Mar 2019-present

APPRENTICE CHEMIST

Khartoum Refinery Co. Ltd | Aug 2016- Feb 2019


Laboratory analyst

oil exploration & production Authority(production section) | May 2015- May 2016


Responsibilities:


- perform complex chemical analysis and interpretation of results.
- Makes sure that the subordinates are performing tests according to approved SOPs and ensures compliance with safety and quality regulations.
- Reports quality anomalies and safety incidents and participate in corrective and preventive action plans.
- Observe housekeeping of lab instruments and environment.
- Maintains tests records, procedures and results as controlled records.
- Supervises the preparation of chemical reagents.
- Calibrates Instruments as needed and reviews QC check results to approve system suitability
- Participates in methodology development and validation.
- Conduct an Internal audit based on ISO 9001:2015 and ISO/IEC 17025:2017 as planned.
- Monitors, analyses and reviews the results of the quality assurance/ quality control program (SPC, PT, RR and Blind samples).

 rasheedkhalid1992@gmail.com

 +971-503304253

+971-557857544

 Abu Dhabi-UAE

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rasheed-khalid-21888015a/>

Personal details

- Place and Date of birth:
Khartoum, 4th Feb 1992
- Nationality: Sudanese
- Marital Status: Married

Languages

- Arabic (Mother tongue)
- English (V. good)

Skills and Activites

- Strong research and analytical skills as well as the ability to solve complex problems.
 - Experience in operating and maintaining laboratory equipment.
 - Effective communication and presentation skills with the ability to establish, and maintain good working relationship with clients, peers or superiors.
 - Solid team-working skills along with the ability to train and lead new employee.
 - Ability to stay up-to-date with new technology or scientific developments in the relevant field as well as develop new and innovative analytical techniques or methods.
 - Excellent hand-eye coordination and the ability to follow and maintain health and safety procedures while handling hazardous chemicals or materials.
 - Good computer skills including proficiency with MS Office Suite and LIMS.
 - Ability to cope with work pressure and long hours of research and experimentation.
-

Achievements:

- Implementation of ISO/IEC 17025 :2017 at central laboratory at Khartoum Refinery company and get the accreditation from KENAS at 2017
-

Training and Courses

- ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System Awareness. Implementation & Internal Audit Training course.
- Internal Audit Course based on ISO/IEC 17025:2017 (General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories).
- Implementation course of ISO/IEC 17025:2017 General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories.
- Awareness training of ISO/IEC 17025:2017 General Requirements for the Competence of Testing and Calibration Laboratories.
- Quality Assurance of Laboratory Measurement at KRC Training Center
- Internal Quality Audit course at KRC Training Center
- Training course in OSHA 30 Hours in General Industry (OUTEREACH) at Charisma Workforce Development Center.
- Training course in Central laboratory of Khartoum State Water Corporation.
- Training course in Khartoum Refinery Company Limited Facilities.
- Professional diploma in pharmacology at Golden Care for languages, Management Training and Human Recourses Development.
- Training in Best Food factory - Part of Moawia El-Brier Group of Companies.